## Lewisham Community Police Consultative Group

Working for a safer Lewisham for all



## **LCPCG ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING 2012**

Date: Tuesday 27 March 2012

Venue: Civic Suite, Lewisham Town Hall

Catford, London SE6 4RU

Times: 6.15pm Networking and light refreshments

7.00pm Meeting will commence

Members of the LCPCG are also called to attend the following LCPCG public meetings:

2012 26 June 2013 5 February

9 October 26 March (AGM)

4 December

These meetings will be held at 7pm on a Tuesday evening, in the Civic Suite, Catford SE6, unless members are notified otherwise.

Item No	ORDER OF BUSINESS / CONTENTS OF AGENDA PACK	Page No.s
1.	Welcome from the LCPCG Chair, Jackie Addison Please display or distribute the attached poster to members of your organisations and any others who may be interested.	1
2.	Apologies for absence	
3.	Screening - LCPCG Stop & Search Film Competition winning entry We will show the winning entry to the Lewisham "Stop and Search - Know Your Rights" short film competition, submitted by a group of students from Lewisham College and awards will be presented by Gordon Glean, head of the LCPCG's Stop and Search scrutiny group.	
4.	Minutes of 2011 AGM To follow	
5.	Membership Application  NCBI London have applied for membership and their application is being recommended by the LCPCG Strategy Group. Members will be asked to approve this application at the AGM. Please consider the attached application form and Memorandum of Association.	2 - 14

6.	Presentation of LCPCG Annual Report 2011-12  The LCPCG Strategy Group have produced an Annual Report so that our members, residents of the borough, our funders at the Mayors Officer for Policing and Crime and other interested parties, can read what we hope is a balanced, interesting, and informative report of our achievements throughout the year,.  Please view or download a copy of the LCPCG Annual Report 2011-12 from our website - <a href="http://bit.ly/zdbKdZ">http://bit.ly/zdbKdZ</a> . Some hard copies will be available at the meeting.		
7.	Elections The nominations received for LCPCG Officer positions were unopposed as follows: Chair - Jackie Addison; Vice Chair - Tayo Disu; Treasurer - Joanne Hall. Four nominations were received for the Strategy Group positions (in order of receipt) Phil Turner, Gordon Glean, Florence Emakpose, David Michael. Unfortunately another community member of the Strategy Group has had to withdraw from the group, and there are now four positions available, so all four nominees will be elected. Elections will still take place to decide on allocation of length of term. Please see documentation for the nominees' personal statements and other details. All nominations were received by noon 28-02-2012 and each nominee also submitted a personal statement by the same deadline. The attached documents cover details of nominations and the election process, as well as personal statements from all nominees. Please note - only names on the current membership list are entitled to vote in the 2012 LCPCG elections. The list is available online at <a href="http://bit.ly/zdbKdZ">http://bit.ly/zdbKdZ</a>	15 - 20	
8.	Remarks from Borough Commander Lewisham Police Borough Commander, Detective Chief Superintendent Jeremy Burton.		
9.	Remarks from Lewisham Crime Reduction Service Strategic Crime Reduction Manager, Gary Connors		
10.	Luke Roberts - Keynote Speaker  Luke has worked across London in a range of roles using and training others to use Restorative  Justice. He has delivered workshops and presentations at numerous national conferences and  joined the Board of Trustees of the Restorative Justice Council in 2009.  http://www.restorativejustice.org.uk/		
11.	Closing remarks from LCPCG Chair		